



Emergency Committee Meeting 30th April 2008 at 19:00 held at:-

NARC  
Happy Landings  
Norwich

### **Apologies**

None

### **Present**

Mark G0LGJ, Roger G3LDI, Peter G3ASQ, Malcolm G3PDH, Chris G0TZZ, David G7URP, Kevin M0UJD, Sarah 2E1GTE, Tony G0MQG, Rex G0CLR, Judi 2E0KNE

Meeting started 19:00 Prompt :)

Windmills on the Air 10 / 11 May 2008

Windmills on the Air discussion with Alan and Judi, Terry G0BXL is coordinating the event and will be the licence holder. A email was shown from Terry showing what he will provide and what he requires. It was on the understanding that NARC was to run the event however at this stage Terry is running the event.

Decided to ask Terry G0BXL to come along to the event with just himself and the NOV.

NARC will supply the equipment and operators as discussed.

Judi 2E0KNE and Alan M0LSX will co-ordinate Operators.

Rex G0CLR brought up the situation with the DF kits Simon from Cawston has the kits, further discussion at next meeting.

G3PDH brought up the NFD CW registration will be operated from David G7URP field at Gt Ellingham. Because we will be running with G0TZZ's tower and Beam we will be in open section. Steve M0EBJ has also offered his tower which has been accepted.

Committee roles to be decided at next meeting.

Meeting closed 19:45 next meeting 12<sup>th</sup> May 2008